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Nre Ao Ko Thupass
: Yo Vo Somles & Coe
5 T3 5 Paso Natiemal Zamk Building
T Tase, Tems

Moy Woodworth: Desking « $5000 « ¢ NIXW 33-84-Z.

Marylend Caswalty Co. « Cmoelled 10-13=id. ;
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has Lo spproved Ly Roy O. Tarbrowgh, Stete Ofl ami Cas
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John T Kelly | - |
Director - : - _ :
By v
Chiaf Clork & lopal Adviser
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Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

TYIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO™

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO




MA). {LAND CASUALTY CO...PANY
STEWARTY MOOONALD, BHiIRMAN BY THE WOARD AND SasmpEnT

t to cover only our ;grﬂomnt with our inde
wot mesut tO indicate that w3 Wwere not

1,380 Bond | Moy 51, 1944
_H, 0, No-. s4-43-Conte :
state of Hew Mexioo® - ;
“yp, Carl Be 1axingston’ . g
Chief Clerk & legal Advisor :
Hew Mexico 1C nservation Commission i
Sants ¥e, sow .
Dear Mr. livingstont ’
po:  Case Mo A5 R ; , _ !
W, Bawkins, M Negra, No. 1s W 33-88-51Be |
"C-102, setting VP plugging program }
our - 1etter of MY 15th to ¥r. fosbrough went oub while the |
writer ¥& out of towmt and 1 bave just had ocoasion to see 8
your letter +f May 19the {
 13ebility in the plugging of {iis well i
3 nAesmitors 1

i

was any mismiderstanding. -

Yours very truly, ‘

AKT: 1 ol

co: Bonding Caaims pivision
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.- The :adjus’ﬁefdc)es not state in the £~102 any such limitation.

2s he mentions in his letter. Inasmuch as T have already written the

adjuster and we are within our legal rights to hold the insur‘a.?‘ce corpany
and treat Nrs. Hurst as a stranger I see no reason why the C-102 may not

be approved with the qualification that the Haryland Casualty Company and

not Mis. ‘Belle Hurst, indemnitor and stranger to the Commission, is 1{7/9_ked4

to by the Commission for proper plugging.
| | CBL

T 7T Trs work in this omse is actually being
cerried out undar a contract between our indemnitor, )
Krs. Belle Hurst, aud KérSey & Company and it is understood
that we are not binding ourselves if for any reason cur
indemnitor should fail to perform.

Yours véry truly,

JHR:S
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MARQAND CASUALTY COM. ANY
GTEWARY MODONALD, B or vue B AND P

n.l'uémm DRVISION - )
L AR THONPEON. Maniean May 15, 1944
200.21 & PAS0 NAT'L IAMK BLBS.. Kl PasD, TRXAS

Mr. Roy O« Yarbrough
State Oil:and Ges Inspeator
Hobbs, Yew Mexico

Ra: Case Yo. 45
W, lawkins, Aqua Negra, No. 1,
NENW 33-8N~-31E. ,
C-102, setting up plugging program
Dear Mr. Yarbrough

¥e are enolosing three exeouted coEms of

Form C~102 for your approval in acoordance with request
oontained in ¥r. Livingston's letter of Marech 2nd.

Trs work in this oase is aotuﬁ J.I being

"carried out undar a; ssonkrast between ‘our 1ndemnitor,

Krs. Bolle Hurst, and Korsey & Compeny ar it is undarstood
that we are not bmding ourselves if for amny reeson our
indemnitor should fail %o perform.

Yours very truly',

John H,. Ropar, Adjusifer
JHRS . ‘
oc - Mr. Carl B. Livingston
oo - Bonding Claim Dyyision
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~ = CONSERVATION COMMISSION—.
SANTA'FE. N2W MEXICO '

My X9, 1944
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letter of May 15 directed ¢ Mr. Roy
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You state anong o
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Company and it is understocd

o

"NOW, THEREFORS, AT ths above bounden prinaipal and surety or

tbu' oI them or thelr sucoessors or assigna, or any of

m. m

then, shall plug
04} Cozserwation
in
ta

s £98 and water in thedr respestive
prevent. them from escaping into other

L

(kL
mm




™~ CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM--

SANTA FE, NEW-MEXICO

Ny 19, 1944
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-uow, THEREFORE, 11' the atove bounden principal and surety or

thelr sucosesors or assigna, or any of thex, shall plwg
accordance with the program approved by she (41 Ceoservation

to

in

-

aither of thea or
said well,
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MAR-‘LANO GASUAI-TY COoOMPANY

; STEWART MGDGNALD, BUAIRNAN OF THE BOARD ANO PRESIDENT

g A K. THOMPGON. ' Moy 16, 1984

-, | State Ollcamd Gas Iaspector ?
g Eobbs, Yew Mexies ‘5 '

| ' " Bet Case Ne. 48

: We Pk ine, m "c‘. Boe 1‘

| e . :‘

: C.100, setting uwp PIuGEAng pregres
| Dear Mr. Yorbrough ‘;
H i ¢
% ' % are enalesing three exseuted eoples of i
5 "~ Torm =108 fo¥ yvugpprnd in mm.vﬁth roque st
: eontained in ¥Wr. Livingsten's letter of March Bnd. !
§ - ' R .
g 7 s werk in this use 16 aetually being
1 anhimmra.ﬂ‘ ,thmurui—lm. N :
1 S - irs. Delle Mﬁ.ndhmy&cmuﬂ is i p‘unﬁood S
ii N " Shat wo are not binding surselves 1# fer sny Yeasen sur ¢
L | ‘ indemni Yo M‘ fail to prfomie ‘ ,

‘; . - Youws very ¥ruly, §
% A, K» Thompmon, Manager /
i - ! it

(.
John B« Roper, Adjuster

- JHR48 _
oo = ¥re Carl B, Livingsten
oo = Bonding Cleim Divisien
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Vory truly yours,
Johnn M. Xelly

Director
. By

Ghmclork&!n@iklﬂ.lu'

ce Roy Yarbrougu

CHLsMS
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NEW MEXIiCG
Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SOVERNGR JORN J. DEMPREY
BHALRMANMN -

LAND COMMISSIONER H. R. RODODERE
MEMBER

oAREOTOR
JOHN M. XELLY

,f sTATE h:oulmrr JOHN M. KELLY ADDRESS ALL GOMMUNIDATIONS ~ * |
P SEGRETARY ’ . TO YHE DIRECTOR
' s : i
| Sonte Fo, Yo Wi
: ' n - Hohbs, New Mexico %
- February 18, 1944 é
; OJL}I , %

e T ARV NP

Be Livin-stom IR

Ll e Carl 3
Chief Clerk & Lozsl idvisor ‘
Yeow Yexiso Oil Conservetion Commissicen 1
Ef - i _ ‘Sante Fe, New Vexico i
- |
: l Re: ¥, Hawkins, ZLoua Negra, No. 1, K8 Wi 33-8H-31E
P u , I .
j Dear Carls
! - " :
' [ ' . I o endlosing our Form $-102 showing the pluzsing
t g S PR ) v g 3
' program agreed. upon batweert [orsey and Company and ]
s . - . A R - ¢
L - nyseif on the sbove cantioned well, I believe this :
© isthe protesdure we mizht follow on wells that o !
340 not have sny resords for. ’ :
: - : ‘1
. [ : o , 4 :
: , I contacted ¥r. Antwell regardingz the Southwas%ern , H
§ | h Brilling Coupany well and will euvise that he use ’ i
P i . o . e ;
" ‘ this same procaedwre in plugging this well, ¢ }
i . * > d 1
: ! ' i
2 Y . Py : o P oy PR - i
t . fiemld like for.vou to shoi this to Johniand if he }
" : - hes any objextions »lsase notily me. : i
(- Yery truly vours, i \
| | '
: JVRT VL HBLLY, DIRECTER ‘
5 ' ” . |
) ? 3:” l&' \
: « 0iY and C(/ Inspectim *

ozule
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Hobbs, Bow Nexioo
Pebrmary 18, 15k
Ere ke B. Thispoe, Nemager 4
Mrylend Curualty Cospeny 3
El Paso, Texas '
Dear S1r |
I saswer to your letter of Pabrucry Bth plesse be

. sdvised that I have gone over the pluzgizg progrss T oo
' it Kersey smd Campany in regard to e Voodwarth : ' :
Eewkins well and we bave planned o pluggiag progrem
o s 011 Comservatiom Comdssion Form C-J02.

I am sending this to Wr. Carl B. Livingstan who
will in turn forwerd them to you for the proper . -
signature. L

“Enc‘lmd plusé'ﬁndn supply of our Fores C-102
and C-103. :

| s el ~_ Yezy truly yours,
JORY M. KELLY, DIREGTOR g i
\\» .

01l aad Gss Inspeotor
Enclosures
CC-Mr.‘Qarl B, Livingstom

ROY:NB
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L CONSERVATION COMMISSIO'*‘*
~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXiCO
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'L CONSERVATION COMMISSIO™-
‘ SANTA FE, NEW NEXICO '

Angost 17, 2043

Eselosed plsase find oopy of Order ¥oe 553 in the
above captioned case. " ”
' Very truly yows,

Jobm M. Xelly ', L
Director o '

JHMKeMS
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"*L CONSERVATION COUHISSION“'
' SANTA FE. ns\v MEFICO

Eefemmatton S by perescs). sassemtian 1o seior Bt 33
m-mumumuum-atmm
3 Qt Sﬂh “q e e o I T .-‘..{:--aiﬁz_k .1'—"%:'”
| Very tru],y yours,

John Me Kelly
Direstor

w .
Chief Clark & Legal Advisar.
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CASE NO. 45

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE

IN THE HATTER OF:

UPON THE PLUGGING BOND COVERING SAID

STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

THE APPLICATION OF THE MARYLAND
CASUALTY COMPANY FOR AN ORDER DETERMINING WOODWORTH .
HAWKINS WELL NO, 1, NENW, 33-8N-21E, GUADALUPE COUNTY,
AS ABANDONED AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT

SURETY(W”
WELL, TO PLUG

'SAID WELL IN COXFORMITY WITH THE RULES OF THIS COM-

MISSION.

Pub Miant to nofice*bi”the CbmmiSSibn,'duly‘madekendvpublished,

setting August 3, ‘1943,

-gbove cntitled matter

at ten o'clock, A. M., for hearing in the

, said hearing wés7conVéhedfon said day, at

saiad hour, in the Coronado Room, La Fonda, Santa Fe, New Mexico,

the "ommlssion sittlng as follow3°

HON. JOHN J. )EMPSEY Governor of New Mex;co, Ghalrman

HON. JOHN M, KELLY,
‘HON. H. R. RODGLRS "Commissioner of Public fnﬁds, Member

HON. CARL B.: LIVINGSTON Chief Clerk and Leghl Adviser.

‘APPEARANCES :
‘Name

- So Willlg
- Hervey E. Yates

Roy Yarborough
Walter P. Luck

C. H, Brooke

A . M MeCorkle
P. H. Lillie .

- Leo Fry. L
L. P. Peherson "

Laks "J. Fragier

"Gev. Po. Livernmore

U. S. Yielch

F. W. Brigsnce
R. U, Fitting
H. J. Kemler

R. B. F, Hummer
C. A. Daniels
E. H, Foster
Lloyd L. Gray
Neville G. Penrose
Rice Tilley
Harvey Hardison
Edgar Kraus

R. F. ¥indjohr
James . Murray
J. C. IEchlin
Glenn Staley

K. ¥. Fagin

Pev oy .
= I S ERRF v RSS-S0 5A 0 L ELA 3

C. G. Campbell
Leo R. Menning
W. K. Davis

Poster Morrell

Harry Leonard
Hugh L. Sawyers

John ?. lorgan

St

’COmpénx

The Texas Company
Harvey E, Yates

Agua Negra Ranch-

Stanclind 01l & Gas Co.
Agua Negra Ranch - '
Staholind 0il & Gas Co.

Geo. P. Livermore,Inc,
Flynn, Welch & Yates
Rowan Drilling Co.
Shell 01l Co.

Shell 0il1 Co,
Phillips Petroleum Co,
Phillips Petroleum Co.
Phillips Petroleum Co,
Gulf 011 Corpe.

Atlantic 0il & Ref. Co.
Nash, Windjohr & Brown
Me-Tex Co's

Amsricen Emnloyers Ins.Co,

Lea County Operators
Magnolia Petroleum Co,
Magnolia Petroleum Co.

Tex. Pac., Coal & 0il Co.

State Land Office
Bl Paso Wat, Gas Co.

U. S. Geological Survey -

Leonard 0il Co.,
W.MK.,011l & Gas Asso.

Sun 011 Co,
-1 -

iind 01l &“Oas Co.
Maryiand ‘Cgsualty’ Co.

“AdﬁrGSSv

- Pt Worth TexasA

Artesia, N. M.

‘Hobbs, N. M.

Artesia, N. M.

- Santa Rosa, N.Me.
. Worth ‘Texas

Senta Rosa, N. M. =
HObb S s, \x . }\L -

L, doruh,{Texas_
~RO°Y€ 1. na h.

Lubbock Texas
Arte31a, N. M,
Ft. Worth, Texss

.Mldland Texas

Midland, Texas
Bartlesville, Okla,
Amariilo, Texas
Amarillo, Teéxas
Tulsa, Okiag,

Pt. Worth, Texas
Ft. ¥orth, Texas
Houston, Texas
Dallas, Texas
Fti> Worth, Texas
Hobbs, N. k.

El Peso, Texas
Hobbs, N. M.
Dallas, Texas
Roswiell, i, M,
WJu¢ﬂud, Tovaa
Santa Fe, I, .
Jal, W. L.
Roswell, K. Il

BO SWG% I‘i . Il F)
Roswell] ii.M.
Dsllag, Texas
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E ;. 0. Seth : seth & Montgomery senha Vo, u, Mo
. W. Lo Morrison HonoluluVOil Corps - Tubtock, Texas
. : , R. S. Dewey - PFumble 0il Co. Midlend, Texas
@‘ fﬁx¢~v _ The meeting wWas called bto syder DYy the Chalrman, and

2 vpon request‘bf the Secretary, the Chief Glerk read thecall of

o the meeting, 25 follows:
: "NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. oIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
s. Tne 01l cdnsemiatién”cbmmission, . invested with
| . -jurisdiction 83 the oil and gas regulatory body of the State
ves nobice of the following hearing

of New MexicOs hersby gl

NWew Mexico:

= -~ tobe peld 2 sente Fe,
» ' Case No. 45 ‘

‘ In the matter of the application of the Maryland
Casuglty Company for &u ordeYr determining wWoodworth .
Hawkins Well Wo. 1, NENW 33-8 =218 Guadalupe County, i
asvdbandoned snd authorizing the applicant, surety “
upon the pluggihg bond covering said well, to plug ) '
said_well in conformity with the males of this Com-
‘mission. s ‘case 18 set for A My Adgust °s 1943
Any péréon‘haV1ng any 1nterest in the sub ject of said

be heard.‘ | .

g is entitled ©O
ade ‘pursuent '

heafin
meeting

’ R o . The foragoing-ﬂotice of Publication wes m
%o the girvection of the comriissior ab its éfecutive

1er tne s eal of”éﬁidedmﬁESSQCh“ét sente Fe, -

Given ux¥

1945,
ATTION COMEISSION

CCgune 2

w Mexico, On July 8, ‘
t ‘
OIL‘CONSERV

By (SGD) JOHM M. KBLLY
S’ECR‘T*ITARY“

He

(SERL)

svioTn, pestified 28 follows:

and tell "the Comm

now

peing fipst duly
igsion wnat you

BY MR. FRAZIER: Go ahead
gbout tnis we'll, '
o with Mre

a3y MR. BROOKS: This W

|
e | was entored int
Havwkins---

ell, the contract

BY MR. PRAZIER: wloodviorthn satkins?
nivials. He entered into

re about the 1

BY LR BROOAE: T 27 not
a 1lease uith Ague Mapre Ranch and Live Stock Comaany, wnich
-2 -

o
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13
3

I owne I gave him a lease, or put the lease in escrow, for

' about 15,000 acres in six subdivisions, and he proceecded to
drill on one of the leases, and reached a depth of between

1000 and 1100 fest, in 1941. He left, apparently sbandoned

e g

the proposition, in the fall of 1941. The last I heard from

¥¥T R

Fm was on the l2th of November of that year. "I made several-

o

attemnts to get in touch with him, and failed to ‘do so. That

is about all T know about the well, o
BY MR. FRAZIZR: What was the date~of that lease arrangemény with

T e

him? o | i .
~BY MR. BROOKE: The lease arrangement was made 'June, I tnink, the }
date of the lease--I have a gopy--was June'29; i§38; I-thiﬁk.
BY MR. FRAZIER: Was that to be;a S 'year lease?
; , BY MR. SROQKE: Five year lease, by the tefhs‘of‘éhe lease. It
exoired on the 29th day of Jiune, 1943

BY MR. FRAZIZR: Did he ever sctually vick up those leases that -

were in-‘escrow?

S e
e 2 de

BY MR. BROOKE: No, the leases were first made and provided that

T e when they reactied the depth of 500 feet the leases should be e

PTE Tl Ty TN

delivered but he had so much trouble, and had to have so

many eXEenbLOnS, ,nat vie mede & U“CDlerentol ugreeme”t, .nereby

it

the depth, before he was entitled to receive the 1easés% was ' \ .
- ~to be 2000 feet. The leases were deposited with the F irst |
| | National Bank it Aibuquerque, New Mexico, And sometime after,
this year, nothing having been done since 1941, and being
already unable to contact him, I took the matter up with the
First National Bank of Albuquergue, and took down the legses.
There were six leases all told, vplaced 1n escrow, and he has
never apveared since, and the leases ex ired by their terms,
the five vyear period expired on the 29th.day of June, That

1 rord to the leases.

(f)
('f
oy
[§)
4]
}J
oF
t
[
[
3
ot
ot
b
Lo}
[e}
3

‘ T might make this statement in regard to those leases.
! There is no hove whatever, of course, nis having failed to
|

|

|

comply with nis leases, he has no leases now, tney have all

| -3 - )
[ . .



' been taken down, and I recognize the probable right of the

State to have the well plugged. At the same time, there was

o RUTRENTTTRE T TTT TROE EREY NR ST B

‘develoved an unusual quantity of water. After drilling down
from about 20 feet from the surface, he contacted a strata of

- coarse gravel and sand that was" completely saturated with water,

He was unable to 1ower the water at all in the nole, and al-

though his’ bailer“held something around 85 or 90 gallons, he

: v wasn't sble to hold it at all, working as hard as he could.:

' And after he go+ tﬂroagn that strate, 75 feet, he struck a small

ik , " thin strata of about 15 1nches of 1imestone, which completely

P | ' i senarated it from the strata below. After drllllng through

% D - that. strate,about the same size as the First one, sbout 75 fest,

L and which was also saturated with water, and going through thatt"

1\water &nd all, comlng down probably from what is kniown as the~
?intddo; anyhowtthat is what we all thinke.

It was my purpose, if the well was a‘failﬁre, to try and

raké some arpangements to properly use tﬁé wdter for irrigation
oﬁrposes. Thdrezis water eno&gh there, I am'satfsfied, toﬁ
f ) / irrlgate from 75 acres un, ana Whlle I recogni 8 ; *fight“df
; .fwuﬁuh , | the State to thG the well ulugged up, some arrangenent might ; !
- be made whereby we could get the bénefit of thdmtell for irri- o
-gation purposes. I have some 40,000 acres, and thls particular
well is surrounded Dy sone fine land that would be the kind of
land to irrigate. That is ébout all I have td say on the subject,
BY MR. PRAZIER: Have you been pumping water from the well?
BY KR.BROOKE: I haven't, no, -
BY MR. FRAZIZR: Has anyone used it at all for woter?
| '  BY KR. BROOKE: No one has used it. Until the 29th day of June,
| - | 1643, I hadn't disturbed the relations at all with tespect to
} | ' the well. W#nile I didnit expect Mr. Havkins esTound, hisdleases
‘ \ didn't expire, according to thelr terms, unkil June 20, 1943,
and 1t has been my intention, when I thought I could do safely

eyond all cuestion, to test the wells corletely, and perhans

-4 -



“BY MR. RODGERS: Where is'his well located?

ﬂ‘BY'MR. BROOKE: My ranch embraces practically all‘of‘the'Ahtbnio

'BY MR. FRAZIER: Are you willing to assume the responsibility for

~nm an

drill some"othef wells near by, to detcrmine just in what
direcﬁioﬁ the flbw came, with the idea'ef.developingbquite
an irrigation project, and I would like to go ahead with it.
At the same time I recognize the right of the State to plug -
the wells i
BY GOVERNOR ﬁEMPSEY:“Hhve you ever discussed with the State Engineer
‘ uhethér>yOu'yave a‘right to do that? I would like to see ‘you
~do ‘that. T o . e
BY 1R. BROOKE: T would like to see you do that. R

Sandoval Grant. It 1ies close to Santa Rosa, a short distance
southwest of Santa Rosa, borders on the Pecos River, in fact, . %
~the Pecos River runs thréugh a corner of the ranch. I had made |
up my mind T wouldn't do anything at all, until Mr, Hawkins®

Tsases had completely expired, and I sm satisfied, and it is

my intention, as soon ‘as Ican get at it, to try and devélop

an irfigatibn oroject, because there 1s a lot cf~very fire land

thet surrounds this weil.

the well  and lsave it plugged?

BY MR:”BRCCKE: You mean the pbééibiiity'of‘iﬁjury'tn*uﬁy p@ésdn? |

BY MR. FRAZIER: Yes? '

BY MR. BRQOKE: I would leave that to my engineer. It seems to me
‘we could protect it Just the same as any irrigastion well, his
pine 1s in there now. I think he has either 12% or 15 inch pipe
there, I don't know how deep it is, :

BY HMR. KELLY: Would you probably plug the well in accordance with
sur oil and gas inspector's ruling, if we allowed you to turn
it into a water well, that is, the lower férmation?

BY MR, BROOKE: If it was turned into an irrigatioh well, there
would e no plugoing,

BY MR, XRLLY: The lower formation would have to be plugged back up
to the water, from the bottom. |

BY HMR. BROOKZ: T wouldn't have objection to »nlugging that far., I

- 5 -



~.<_“.,.n_,.

- BY MR. FRAZIER: In order to keep the well as a water well, would you

BY }MR. BROOKE: You don't care anything sbou’ plugging, so long as the

g

BY 1R. BROOKE: And' there would be no more 1iability than in any obnewr

think the total depth thet would be affected would be not to
- exceed 20C feat.
BY MR, KHLLY: You would be willing to plug back up to 200 feet,

‘then, if we allowed you to turn 1t into a water well?

be willing to plug it back to 200 feet? ‘

BY MR. BROOKE: That is a matter 1 haven't considered. I would have
to know the cost. What would 1t cost to do that®

BY ¥R. KELLY: I don't know. Mr. Frazier, you repreSéﬁt“the-Bonding
Comnany, tbof v |

BY MR. FRAZ(GR: Yes.

BY MR. KELLY: If Mr. Brooke doesn't want the well turned into a water
'Wéll, tﬁen the Bondipg'Cdeéﬁy;woulﬁ have tO’plug‘it;'

BY KR. FRAZIER: We want to have the bond released by plqgging the well,

bond is released. N
y;doéﬁﬁﬂéifﬁE§§s§?€'éﬁéh7y¢q*%oa1d assitiie the reéﬁonéibility'of
ﬁlugging_the well? |
BY MR. BROOKE: If we plugged it down to 200 feet where the big water
13, 1t would become a water well, wouldn't it? |

BY GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Yes.

water well, I think if I made the hole 205 féct deep I would

el

be willing to take the responsibility for énything that happened.

BY GOVERHOR DEMPSEY: The question is, ycu see, you release the bond,
end someone has to plug the well, IT you want to plug it back
up to thal water strata, there is no objection, but someone 1s
going to have to do it

BY MR, 3R00KZ: Supiose you ge gnead and have it plugged, at whose
expense would that be?

BY GOVERNOR DEIPSEY: The Bonding Company. Then you would have no
vater wvell,

BY 12, BROUKE: “hat would . it cost? 1t wouldn't be very much, only
200 feet. |

BY GOVERWOR DENPSHY: You hnve to plug 900 feet,

(.itness cxeused)

2
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MiS. BELL HURST

being first duly sworn, testifidd as follows:

-BY MR. FRAZIZR: WWhat 1s your name and address?
° BY ¥RS, MURST: Mrs. Bell Hurst, Roswell, New Mexico.

BY r. FRAZIER: Are you the indemnitor on this bond?

'BY MRS. HUBST: Yes sir.
RY MR. FRAZIER: Have you had any discussion with Mr. Hawkins as to

* gbandoning this well?

BY MES. HURST: Well about the latter part of 194l. I haven't seen
him since that time.
'BYiMR. FRAZIER: Whaﬁ dié'he'say‘about it at that time?
BY MRS.‘HURS$: He said he thought hedWaé going to asbandon it ‘and
plug 1t. : ’
‘BY MR. FRAZIER::Are'YOu anxious to bring this matter to a cbnclus;on?
BY MRS. HURST: Yes sir.
| (Witness excused)

ROY YARBOROUGH

belhg first duly sworn, testified as follows:
" BY MR. LIVINGSTON: Mr. Yarborough, have you visited the well in
questlon lately®

BY MR. LIVINGSTGNf Please‘tell this Commission the state in which
you found the well, with refereﬁce to wnether or not it is
apparently abandoned, and as to whether it should be plugged?

BY R. YARBOROUGH: Viell I visited the well, and from the best I could

tell, there hasn't been anything done around there for atyear

or more, any work of operation, and the well would naturally

have to be plugged and gbandoned before the bond could be

canceiled,
BY MR. KELLY: Is there any equivmen®t on th2 grommd?
I

TS T ¥ AT X
BY HR. YARDCOROUGCH: YE*S,-

there 1s arn old National engine, with a
string of 12% inch tools setting on the bailer over the hole
BY KR. KELLY: Is thevre any svidence around there of any oil ever

2ving been »nroduced?
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' BY GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: The Commission will take the matter under

5 ikl A

BY MR. YARBOROUGH: No, there's no evidence there.

'BY KR. LIVINGSTON: About what time did you inspect this well,

how long sago, recently, or when?
BY MR. YARBOROUGH: The 9th of July, 1 believe is abouﬁ the time.
_ / | (Witness excused)
EY Mﬁ; fRAZIER: We'might\work out some agreement between Mr. Brooke

and the Bonding Comvany about thiss

BYYSOVERNOR DEMPSEY: The Comralssion is snxious to Nave that water

~

saved, if we can do it.

;

advisement.

- am e em e = s

CERTIFICATE s

L P

I héreby certify that the sbove and foregoing seven and a )
fradtion'pages of tjpgwfittéh matter constitute a fuiif true,
éorréct‘and cémplete transcript of all the proceedings nad
and‘testimohy fhken in Case No. 45, on the 3rd day of August,
1945; as the ssme were by me teken down in shorthand and

" trenscribed. o ‘

Witness my hand this 15th day of August, 1943.

Y

Alice Stewart,
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Afhdavit of Publicatn

o | : STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
: ' COUNTY OF GUADALUPE)

. v of Santa Rosa, New Mex.lc__o, bexng first duly sworn
: on oath deposes and says:

That he is the
"Santa Rosa News, a weekly newspaper of general

"paid circulation, publisi’d " in the Englisd and .

o : ' Spanich: languages, which—is- sutered  undertho -
Second Class Posts] Privileges in the County of
Guadalupe and State of New Mexico; that the
notice hereto attached was publisted in the English

e LLIIITTIITIITITTS language_ =T in the
regular and entire issue ‘of said newspeper and ‘not
in any supplement thereof, on'the same day of the

week, for a period of __..ONO________ -oonuouh‘gu
wetk me_, to-wit:

First Publication._____ Jnly. 9 ... L1943
Second Publication___ e i

Thizd Publcation . o o ... , 18 _____

,!-ounh Pu-bhmtlon---__,--______‘_ ...... R : RO
Affiant further says that seid newspaper has
been oubhs}ed weekly in said County of Guada-
" lupe, State of New Mex:lco. contindously anw un-
interruptedly for more than twenty-six weeks next 3
prior to the first issue thereof containing “said
notice and is duly qualified for the puxﬁ:OSe of
publ‘is,t:ing 2Nl legal notices or advertisements re-
quired by law or the order of any court of recoi'd
in the State of New Mexico to be published in
newspapers, within the meaning of Chapter 167,
Laws of New Mexico of 1937; and that payment

. - ' for the publication of the said notice { has not \

been :‘na:c% l{ﬁ]@?lrﬁlﬁ%’#n the _..3]3¢h-- day of

Notacy Public,
_..March 13, 1946 _




Affidavit of Publication

State of ﬁew Mexico, s - o~
County of Siate Fe )

Aa. N Morgan. ... e , being first_duly sworn,
 declare and say that § am the iR Murmsed (Iufitor) of the..Santa. Fe. ...
......... Now. Mexi108D . ocinny @ daily newspaper, published in the English
Language, and having a general circulation in the City and ‘County of Santa Fe, State of
New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
tisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the.
publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was pubhshed in said paper olti ARG
fOr-....... one..time. .. ARENR NEERNAMNANGN Sranhnnh i nae in
the regular issue of the paper during the time of pubhcahon, and that the notice was
published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, penrahnenkin
............... one time . . wss;nos;eoseoriedias poblication being on the
......... 10th... day ofJulY, 1943 anthicabrxndion
WRRLGR L5 574" SRR , 19........; that payment
for said advertisement has been (dily made), or (assessed as court costs) ; that the
undersigned has person'a knowledge of the matters and things set forth 'in this affidavit.

......................................................

; _ : < Notary Publlc
; My Comrmwm expires

Gttt Ay 4T

BY oo et e et earetn e eraanrs e ‘/
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The Soreguiag Bobies of Pblisaties vt made Pwrousnt to the
direstion of Mae Gomissitn &% 106 emesidive mesting Jme 28, 3543,
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““IL CONSERVATION COMMISSI ™
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
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Haryland Casualy; Co.
2l 1’&’10, Texhs
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FRAZJER AND QUANTIUS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
BOX 943

LAKR J. PRA™IER 123 WEST FOURTH STREST
LLAND 8. QUANTIUS ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
D. A. CALDEROKR

May 13, 1945 e T

RSN S

PRI Rk - U £ v 2 ] .
Gari B. Livingston, E2d.,; -

Chief Clerk & Legal Advisor,

New Mexico 01l Gonservation Comm.,

P. O. Box 871, .
ganta Fo, New Mexico.

“pear M -Livingston:

RE

As you know, thére has been
regarding the above matter,

Hawkins, Woodworth - 85000

G of NEMNW; 33-8N-R21E. .
Maryland Gasualty Go., Surety
Filed 3-6-39.

considerable correspondence
and in order to bring 1t to

a conclusion we are sending herewlith a Petition in be-
haif of the surety. We ask that this be acted upon as’
soon as convenient, and in the event you deslre some

testimony or affidavits we will be glad to gubmlt same.

Naturally, the parties interested would prefer not to go
to the exoeitse of coming to Santa Fe to appear wefore

the Commlssion 1f it can'd

= avolded, as we feel thab you

arc fplly'conversant with the entire situatlon. However,
if you desire personal appearance and testimony it can

_beamamm&

Y11l you please advise us as to your reguiremerts.

LJF/14p
Enclosure

gincerely yours,

_1.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMHISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO -

- Bond 2589

IN RE: Hawkins, Woodworth - $5000
226824 F & 8 34~43 Cont.

C of NEfNW%X 33-8N-21E.
Marylan&'GQSualty Company, Surety.
Flled 3-6-39. | PETITION

Comes now the Maryland Casualty Company, a corporation,

surety on Uiie Yond ‘hereinshive referred to,; and states:

€

1. That the well involved has B?en abandohééléﬁdwshsﬁidﬁ
be plugged; that it lé the ‘desire of th1; §urety to ﬁrbceed with .
plugging the said well in conformity with the rules of this
Commission, o | . o
) WHEREFORE, it 18 mrayed that the Commission enter its

order authorizing the surety and petitioner to proceed with the

~plugging of- the well in conformity with the rules of the Commission

and that upon completion of the plugglng operations the bond filed

hereln be released and held for naught.

»




